ADDENDUM # 1

TO: All Prospective Bidders

FROM: Leigh Hansen

DATE: November 20, 2013

SUBJECT Addendum No. 1 to Proposal Documents for RFP for

Waste Management Services, WM13-09A

You are instructed to read and to note the following described changes,
corrections, clarifications, omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and
statements pertinent to the Request for Proposals.

The Addendum #1 is a part of the Request for Proposals and shall govern in the
performance of the work.

The following chart addresses the described changes, corrections, clarifications,
omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and statements pertinent to the
Request for Proposals.

Question Please note the following edit, clarification,
or response to potential bidders question.
We would like a job walk. Can one be Yes, a job walk has been created and scheduled per the
scheduled? request. We will meet at West Ranch High School

November 21, 2013 at 10AM. West Ranch is located at
26255 West Valencia Blvd. Stevenson Ranch, CA 91381.
Meet Leigh Hansen at the Administration Center.

Receipt of this Addendum is to be acknowledged by signing below and
submitting this form with the Company’s Bid.

Submitted by: Submitted by:
Leigh Hansen
Name of District Representative Name of Bidder
Signature
Date

CC: Bidders of Record




